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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claims < motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Monday, 24 February 2020 4:51 PM

To: kwnngIonng@pﬂpUIU5Iaw.com.5g; 'SUR" Nivitha (LKK Auto)

Cc Mgian, Kelvyna

Subject: RE: Qur Ref-CLMOMVC000003810, ACCIDENT INVOLVING EP 57T AND PC 64366

NEAR SHELL STATION AT PAYA LEBAR/CISCO CENTRE ON 20 FEBRUARY 2020 AT
1730 HOURS [Populus ref: KL/20/0012/PIPD (Leow Hua Ann)]
Attachments: Notification of Accident + PRLpdf

Without Prejudice

Dear Kwong Loong,

Noted on your request. We will survey on a without prejudice basis.

Aside to LKK,
please accept assignment for TP survey. Thank you.

Thank you.

Regards
Shery Wong, Executive, Claims | P. 465 6R046077 | F. 465 £7353354 | shery.wong@sg. alg.com

,/"1_)

GREATAMERICAN.

INSURANCE COMPANY Claims| 3 Temasek Avenue #16-01 Centennlal Tower Singapore 039120

QW:& = ) Moody's Standard & Poor’s
t A1 (Good) A+ (Strong)
5 LS Published December 2018 Affirmed February 23, 2018

L A+ (Superior)
%’m‘g Affirmed August 17, 2018

For more infarmation &n our financial ratings, visit GALG -,:rﬂ'_u.-'F&a_r.u::iSt_rpn"th

Erom: kwongloong@populuslaw.com.sg <kwongloong@populuslaw.com.sg=>

Sent: 24 February 2020 4:44 PM

To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com=; naaz@a-pac.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; edna.lee@a-pac.sg

Cc: Ngian, Kelvyna <kelvyna.ngian@sg.gaig.com=; "in Yun Auto’ <xinvunautnl@gmail.mm>

Subject: [External] RE: Our Ref:CLMOMVCO00003810, ACCIDENT INVOLVING EP 57T AND PC 6436G NEAR SHELL
STATION AT PAYA LEBAR/CISCO CENTRE ON 20 FEBRUARY 2020 AT 1730 HOURS [Populus ref: KL/20/0012/PIPD
(Leow Hua Ann)]

Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

e ——



Dear Shery

P e ———

Consultants, as the SJE. Kindly confirm whether at this stage, it is still possible for parties to agree on LKK Auto

e =

Consultants as the SJE.

Our telephone conversation just now refers. Our client is willing to consider ane of your nominees LKK Auto

This email is without prejudice to my client’s right to appoint their own surveyor, in the event that LKK Auto
Consultants is no longer available as parties’ SIE and you are instead insisting on A-PAC.

Please let us hear from you urgently. Tks.

Best Regards,

Kwong Loong
Associate
Advocate and Solicitor (Singapore)

Populus Law Corporation
Havelock 11, 2 Havelock Road, #05-14
Singapore 058763

Mobile +65 9388 1547 | Tel: 465 6909 3436 | Fax: +65 6909 3447

From: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>

sent: Monday, 24 February 2020 3:53 PM

To: kwungioung@popukushwccm.sg; naaz(@a-pac.sg: patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; edna.lee@a-pac.sg

Cc: Ngian, Kelvyna <kelvyna.ngian@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: Re: Our Ref:CLMOMVC000003810, ACCIDENT INVOLVING EP 57T AND PC 436G NEAR SHELL STATION AT
PAYA LEBAR/CISCO CENTRE ON 20 FEBRUARY 2020 AT 1730 HOURS [Populus ref: KL/20/0012/PIPD (Leow Hua Ann)]

Without Prejudice
Dear Kwong Loong,

As there is no agreement to the surveyors proposed by both parties we will appoint Apac to conduct PRIon a
without prejudice basis.

Aside to Apac,
Please accept assignment for TP survey. Thank you.

Thank you.

Regards
Shery Wong, Executive, Claims | B. +65 68046077 | F. +65 62353354 | shery.wong@sqg.qaig.com

/‘—-2—)

GREATAMERICAN.

INSURANCE COMPANY Claims| 3 Temasek Avenue #16-01 Centennial Tower Singapare 039190
2



QI"RQJ- == ' Moody's Standard & Poor’s
¥ A1 (Good) A+ (Strong)
% ‘g R Published December 2018 Alfirmed February 23, 2018
%wnn- .

A+ (Superior)
Atfirmed August 17,2018

For more information on our financial ratings, visit _G.f-'-.[g-'.cnn_!gF_lna_rm_lalﬁmj_ﬂgux_.

From: Kwong Loong Ng <kwongloong@populuslaw.com.sg=

Sent: 24 February 2020 10:15 AM

To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com=

Subject: [External] Re: Our Ref: CLMOMVYC000003810, ACCIDENT INVOLVING EP 57T AND PC 6436G NEAR SHELL
STATION AT PAYA LEBAR/CISCO CENTRE ON 20 FEBRUARY 2020 AT 1730 HOURS [Populus ref: KL/20/0012/PIPD
(Leow Hua Ann}]

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sheryl

I We do not agree with your proposed surveyors as the Single Joint Expert (SIE).

2. Our proposed surveyors as the SJE are:

a, Dave Chang Sincere Appraisal Services

b. Ng Kong Beng, Patrick Carlink Consultancy

c. Andrew How Prominent Appraiser Services Pte Lid

d. Gan Song Sing, Roger ROG Associates

g. Dennis Yap Pal’s Appraiser Pte Ltd

f. Michael Yap Me-Coy Appraiser Pte Ltd

g. Nicky Seah Absolute Appraisal Services

h. William Ng Allied Auto Appraisal

i. Foo Phillip Precision Appraisal Services

j- Ronald Ng Precision Appraisal Services

k. Lee Kok Weng Lee Automobile Appraisals Services

3. " If there is no agreement on the SJE, please see 1o the Pre-Repair Inspection (PRI) soonest
possible.



Kwong Loong
(sent from my smartphone. Apologies for any formatting errors)

Show quoted text

On Mon, Feb 24, 2020, 09:40 Motor Claims emotorclaims(@sg.gaig.com=> wrote:
Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs,
Moving forward please email us at MotorClaims@sg.gaig.com for motor related matters
We append the following list of our panel surveyors:-
1. AJAX Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd
5 A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte. Ltd.
3. Priority Services
4. RT Appraisal Pte Ltd
5.  LKK Auto Consultants
Kindly let us know which SIE is selected and furnish the estimates for the survey 10 be carried out.

Regards

Shery Wonag, Executive, Claims | P. +65 68046077 | F. +65 62353354 | shery.wong@s5g.gaig.com

Claims| 3 Temasek Avenua #16-01 Centennial Tower Singapare 039190

Far mare information on our financial ratings, visit Q_&IG,_r.gnu'm_aﬂflaISLrgn_qth.

From: kwongloong/@populuslaw.com.sg <kwongloong@populuslaw.com.sg=>
Sent: 22 February 2020 10:22 AM
To: General.Claims(@sg.gaig.com; Puan, Mui Hong <muihong.puan(@sg.gaig.com>

4



Ce: 'Xin Yun Auto’ <xinyunautol/@gmail.com=

Subject: [External] Notification of accident and request for pre-repair inspection - ACCIDENT
INVOLVING EP 57T AND PC 6436G NEAR SHELL STATION AT PAYA LEBAR/CISCO CENTRE
ON 20 FEBRUARY 2020 AT 1730 HOURS [Populus ref: KL/20/0012/PIPD (Leow Hua Ann)]

Dear Sirs

Please refer to the attached. Please see 10 the pre-repair inspection soonest possible.

Thank you!

Best Regards.

Kwong Loong
Associate

Advocate and Solicitor {Singapore)

Populus Law Corporation
Havelock |1, 2 Havelock Road, #05-14

Singapore 059763

Mobile: +65 9389 1547 | Tel +65 6909 3436 | Fax: +635 6909 3447

The content of this e-rail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressec. 1f you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, of copying of this e-mail 15 stricily prohibited. 1f you receive this message in crror, please rotify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments

The contant of this e-mall message and any attachments are canfidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that amy use, dissermination, distribution, or copying of this g-mail s strictly prohibited. if you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immadiately by rephy email and destroy the message and its attachments.,



the addressee. If vou are not the intended
is message in grror, please notify the sender

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, of copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. 1 you receive th

immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.



LAW CORPORATIQN Fax +65 4907 3447
whwnw populusiow.com.sg

- Havelock I, 2 Havelock Read
#0 . Si 053763
Iff POPULUS S

Our Ref : KL/20/0012/PIPD (Leow Hua Ann)

vour Ref: vehicle number PC 6436G

Date: 22 February 2020

Great American Insurance Company (Singapore) BY EMAIL: General.Claims(@sQ. aig.com
3 Temasek Avenue MuiHong.Puan@sg.gaig.com
#16-01 Centennial Tower BY FAX: 6235 2626

Singapore 038190

Attention: Motor Claims Department

Dear Sirs

ACCIDENT INVOLVING EP_57T AND PC _6436G NEAR SHELL STATION AT PAYA LEBARICISCO
CENTRE ON 20 FEBRUARY 2020 AT 1730 HOURS

(Notice to third party insurer to conduct pre-repair inspection within 2 working days pursuant to paragraphs 2.2
and 2.3 of the Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA cases (Appendix C to the State Courts Practice Directions))

\We act for Leow Hua Ann who has appointed the undermentioned workshop to repair his vehicle number EP
57T.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at.

Name: XIN YUN AUTO PTE LTD

Address: Block 8 #05-23 Premier @ Kaki Bukit Avenue 4
Singapore 415875

Contact person. Ms Zhang Yi Xin

Telephone: 9839 1555

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening
Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further
reference to you.

To insurer's surveyor.
Please initial here after completion of pre-repair

inspection. Thank you.

Yours faithfully,

Insurer's surveyaor.

(Name and sig nature)

|_Data: J

Populus Law Corporation
Cc; client (email)

1|Page



MWVAI20023496 | VAL - Kaid Buii
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 210272020 19:03

SUBMITTED BY: SITI FADHLON BTE ABDUL KADER

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report Wﬂr the details of the accdent o speed up the claims process.
2, Thiz Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver,

3. information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withobding of materal facts may allow insurance companses 1o

repudiate policy lability.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is nol an admission of policy lability on the par of the inSurance compansas,

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for Investigation.

&. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for

archiving and that coples of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parfies.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repaort at the cantre and to copies of the report baing made availabla

aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

21/02/2020 19:03
20/02/2020 17:30

NEAR SHELL PAYE LEBAR /CISCO CENTRE

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number

Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number
Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Cccupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Numbear

Fax Mumber
Contact Number
EMail Address

EPSTT

LEOW HUA ANN
SXO00(B04J

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL}) +65-93827765
OTHERS-93827765

TOYOTA
COROLLA ALTIS 1.6 AUTO

NG

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD

COMPREHENSIVE
NO
5096076555-02

LEOW HUA ANN
SXXXXB04J

06/04/1974

INDOOR

26/08/1995

24 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-93827765

OTHERS-83827765
NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 11



Address BLK 275A #03-252 COMPASSVALE LINK ASPELLA

Postcode 541275
Wae driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle .

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invoived in this accident? NO
Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)

: A i 2
involved in the accident
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

NO
ambulance?
Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2
Passenger 1 NAME: - GRAB PASSENGER
GENDER: : MALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER ATTACHED;

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Mumber PCB436G

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour AN / NV350 MICROBUS 2.5 4DR 5AT ABS
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
MNarme of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcoda

Insurance Company Name
MNature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
Page 2 of 11
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Xin Yun Auto Private Limited

V| FEREREFARAT

Tel: 6634 0858 Email: xinyunautol@gmail.com
Bik 8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 #05-23 Premier Singapore 415875

Te Ep.*.-ia{:.'. Direet

Rear bumper left bracket
Rear bumper right bracket 3-)\1.{ P
Rear bumper left retainer

Rear bumper right retainer s

Rear bumper tow cover ~ p < /e
Rear bumper top chrome garnish jo ace
Rear bumper lower spoiler

Rear left bumper reflector

Rear right bumper reflector | A4 asq_

Rear right fender assy

Rear right fender side protector

Rear right side shock absorber assy

Rear right side wheel hub bearing e
Rear right side speed sensor cable

Rear fender inner garnish

- Rear fender inner cowling

Rear fender air duct o

Rear tailgate assy

Rear tailgate lock mechanism

Rear tailgate outer garnish

Rear tailgate no plate lamp hatie (ST
Rear tailgate right taillamp 6 D

Rear right taillamp uf - o Yl 7

Rear tailgate damper A
Rear end lower panel -
Rear end lower panel top garnish "% pec

Lok e

25

L,

L-:mr-ﬂ_ : Mito$3ZE £ iokiz

255.00 «
190.00 +
105.00 +
105.00 #
650.00 ©
195.00-
650.00

- 480.00 ~

105.00
350,00+
250.00
80.00+
1,500.00 *
280,00+
250.00
88,60

420.00 %
,giz

285.00+
850.00 ¥
180.00 +

mmmhmmmmmmwmhmmmmmmummmmmmmhmu'

9,623.60
1,924.72

7,698.88




Xin Yun Auto Private Limited

FERERFARAR

Tel: 6634 0858 Email: xinyunautol @gmail.com

Blk 8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 #05-23 Premier Singapore 415875

EPSTT Tuta Altis

I 10 Rearbumperclips xe. $ 80.00 3
2 6 Rearend lower panel top garnish clips $ 80.00 -
3 1 Rear end lower panel sealant $ 120,00 -+
4 8 Rear tailgate inner trim board clips $ 80.00
5 6 Rear tailgate outer garnish clips At $ 50.00
100 2 Rear bumper reverse sensor N $ 250.00
11 1 Rear no plate with garnish $ 80.00 .«
$ 740.00
Total parts 30 $ 843888



Xin Yun Auto Private Limited

EEREMEAMLH

Tel: 6634 0858 Email: xinyunautol@gmail.com

Bik 8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 #05-23 Premier Singapore 41 5875

Labour for panel beating, cu!.su-mghm' front affected area

and replace front damaged parts

To putty and spray painting rear ‘and rear right damaged portion. 1,000:007 50
To check rear lighting and wiring 20060~ 2°
To balance rear right wheel 60.00 «

To conduct wheel alignment. 120.00 ~

To remove and install rear right undercarriage parts
To remove and install rear inner garnish and facilitate the repair
To remove and install rear exhaust muffler assy. 100.00 -

To remove and install rear bumper reverse sensor $ 186:00- 50
Total labour: § 3,160.00
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Total parts :  5,438.88
Toallsbour; 336800
Total repair cost : _ 11,598.88

Adnin k.
S 2¢ / 0
[ wxaue Consultants hence notify D

lowing: A
he Repairef of the fo
i To resuvey b watoralaler Spray pai ating 1.33 c‘

» To disp -,ll:la""agej partis) during resuney
» Parts prices 8 s subject to con

firmation
« Third party Survey v an a “Wikhout Prejudice’ basd r a ) L{ _‘
» Mo ilbagal modifcations) 15 aliowed O ﬂJ J i

ed and
ementary iemis &) mist be resurvey
; ?su:‘rni,m 1o fina! approval fram ngurance Company

pexnowledged by Repainef n’f\ {; . /D 00
Sagnature;
Date:

350.00 ~
150.00 ~ g;ﬂ &



y L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg, Mo 199607188R GST Reqg. No. 19-8607198-R
Afflliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Ref ©  CS/GAI20003124/Ayf3a2
TR
#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER Date: 30-03-2020
SINGAPORE 039180
Code: GAl
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. PC 6436G Veh. Inspected EP 57T
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CLMOMVC000003810 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From SHERY WONG Assign Date 24/02/2020
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA ALTIS c.c 1598
Engine No. HIDDEM Year of Reg. 2008
Chassis No. MROS3ZEE106121720 Colour WHITE
Odometer 377390 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOooD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/85R15 WEST LAKE B mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/85R15 WEST LAKE & mm
R/H Rear Tyre [195/65R15 WEST LAKE & mm
L/H Rear Tyre [195/85R15 WEST LAKE & mm
4 Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR O/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  20/02/2020 |inspection Date 26/02/2020
Survey held at BLK 8 #05-23 PREMIER @ KAK] BUKIT AVE 4
Repairer XIN YUN AUTO PTE LTD
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

iESTIM.ﬁ.TED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Reg Mo- 1909607198R GST Reg. Mo, 18-9607198-R Page No1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. EP 57T
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Worahbp ':g,'.] l:$l}
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

1|REAR BUMPER ASSY DEFORMED 1,200.00 459.00
1|REAR EUMPER LEFT BRACKET NOT NECESSARY 105.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER RIGHT BRACKET NOT NECESSARY 105.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER LEFT RETAINER NOT NECESSARY B5.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER RIGHT RETAINER NECESSARY B5.00 5800
1|REAR BUMPER TOW COVER NOT NECESSARY 85.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER TOFP CHROME GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 255.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER SPOILER NOT NECESSARY 190.00 -
1|REAR LEFT BUMPER REFLECTOR NOT NECESSARY 105.00 -
1|REAR RIGHT BUMPER REFLECTOR NOT NECESSARY 105.00 -
1|REAR RIGHT FEMDER ASSY NOT NECESSARY 650.00 -
1|REAR RIGHT FENDER SIDE PROTECTOR NOT NECESSARY 195.00 -
1|REAR RIGHT SIDE SHOCK ABSORBER ASSY NOT NECESSARY 650.00 -
1|REAR RIGHT SIDE WHEEL HUB BEARING NOT NECESSARY 480.00 -
1|REAR RIGHT SIDE SPEED SENSOR CABLE NOT NECESSARY 105.00 -
1|REAR FENDER INMNER GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 350.00 -
1|REAR FENDER INMNER COWLING MOT NECESSARY 250.00 -
1|REAR FENDER AIR DUCT MOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
1|REAR TAILGATE ASSY NOT NECESSARY 1.500.00 -
1|REAR TAILGATE LOCK MECHANISM NOT NECESSARY 280.00 -
1|REAR TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH MOT NECESSARY 250.00 -
1|REAR TAILGATE NO PLATE LAMP MOT NECESSARY 88.60 -
1|REAR TAILGATE RIGHT TAILLAMP NOT NECESSARY 420.00 -
1|REAR RIGHT TAILLAMP cuT 680.00 342.00

2|REAR TAILGATE DAMPER NOT NECESSARY 285.00
1|REAR END LOWER PAMNEL NOT NECESSARY BE0.00 -
1|REAR END LOWER PAMNEL TOP GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 180.00 -

LESS 20% DISCOUNT -1,82472
LESS 25% DISCOUNT - -214.75
7,698.88 64425

Report Ref No. CS/GAI20003124/Ayf3e2




’ V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

I BA 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
/—! TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 109607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 2
Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | =5 mnup?;}} {,J}
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
10|REAR BUMPER CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 30.00
6|REAR END LOWER PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
1|REAR END LOWER PANEL SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 120.00 ;
8|REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
6|REAR TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
2|REAR BUMPER REVERSE SEMSOR (SN) NOT NECESSARY 250,00 -
1|REAR NO PLATE WITH GARNISH (SN) NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
740.00 30.00
LABOUR
LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING,CUT WELD, STRAIGHTEN 1,200.00 250.00
FRONT AFFECTED AREA AND REPLACE FRONT
DAMAGED PARTS.
TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING REAR AND REAR 1,000.00 250.00
RIGHT DAMAGED PORTION.
TO CHECK REAR LIGHTING AND WIRING. 80.00 30.00
TO BALANCE REAR RIGHT WHEEL. NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
TO CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT, NOT NECESSARY 120.00 .
TO REMOVE AND INSTALL REAR RIGHT NOT NECESSARY 350.00 .
UNDERCARRIAGE PARTS.
TO REMOVE AND INSTALL REAR INNER GARNISH AND |NOT NECESSARY 150.00 .
FACILITATE THE REPAIR.
TESHYEMDUE AND INSTALL REAR EXHALUST MUFFLER NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
A
TO REMOVE AND INSTALL REAR BUMPER REVERSE 100.00 50.00
SENSOR.
3,160.00 580.00
GRAND TOTAL 11,598.88 1,254.25
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 1,000.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/GAI20003124/Ayf3e2

‘g‘
ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng,AMSOE, AMIRTE AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report s made salaly for the use and benefil of the CHent named on the front page of this Report.




